

# RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

## KREMMLING SANITATION DISTRICT

---

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
JUNE 8, 2020

The Board of Directors for the Kremmling Sanitation District met in the boardroom located at 200 Eagle Avenue. The Town Hall is currently closed to the public due to COVID-19 precautions and restrictions. The meeting was available on Zoom.us for public participation.

The meeting was called to order by President Jason Bock at 6:00 p.m. Directors present: Jason Bock, Dave Sammons, Dwayne Uhrich, Eric Bradley and Ken Bentler. Director(s) absent: None. Staff present: Superintendent Jeremy Bock and District Manager Rich Rosene. Audience present: None.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** SAMMONS MOVED TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 11, 2020 AS PRESENTED. BENTLER SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED.

**APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES:** UHRICH MOVED TO APPROVE THE EXPENDITURES PRESENTED FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 12, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 8, 2020 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$43,786.19. BRADLEY SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED.

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** None.

**ENGINEER'S REPORT:** None.

**OPERATOR'S REPORT:** Superintendent Bock said that the septage receiving station is working well. It has received 162,183 gallons so far. He does need to install a concrete pad to be able to move the totes from the influent room to the receiving station so the trash truck can empty the totes. The lab results have been coming out good after the receiving station has been in operation.

Wastewater Compliance Systems has been bought out and they are now called Bio-Domes. The new owner is aware of the performance guarantee we have on the domes. Wade Stinson of WCS will be here in July to help with the air lines and installing the 'Y's to improve air supply without the resistance that has caused blower heat buildup.

**BUSINESS ITEMS:** Rosene said that we haven't heard anything yet about the DOLA energy and minerals grant hearings to be held in July. We have received forms for ACH deposits of grant funds, so hopefully that is a good indicator.

The SDA board workshop will be online this year, but no information has been received yet on how to access it.

The annual eligibility survey for CDPHE is due at the end of the month. Rosene has been working on it and will submit it when the updates are completed.

The school district would like to use reuse water on their activity fields at the PK-8 school and the high school football and Forward Motion fields. School Superintendent Peppard and Wes Howell have talked to the town manager and he directed them to talk to the sanitation district. Superintendent Bock said that the schools still have an active Notice of Authorization for reuse water and all of the fields have reuse water connections available. Our reuse system was designed to have enough water to be able to water the schools as well as the town properties. Rosene said he will find out how much water is used and how much revenue it brings in and then talk to the town manager about what the impact might be on the water fund revenues. We will also need to make an estimate of our costs to operate the reuse system.

**ADJOURNMENT:** UHRICH MOVED TO ADJOURN AT 6:25 PM. BENTLER SECONDED. MEETING ADJOURNED.

Signed:

/s/ Richard A. Rosene  
Secretary